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From: Cordell Keith Haugen

To: dp-Im37@vspa.com

Subject: Rebel, war dog, saved his handler, lost his life at Tan Son Nhut
Date: Wednesday, January 16, 2019 12:33:24 PM

Attachments: Rebel killed at Tan Son Nhut AB.ipg

Rebel enlisted.ipg

Stanton & Rebel.ipg

Rebel chewing on my arm.png

Rebel was wolflike.ipa

Stanton and Rex, his choice from 11 pups in the litter.ipg
Queen and 11 pups.ipg

An Air Policeman who knew Rebel was our contribution to the Vietnam war sent us this clipping
from Pacific Stars & Stripes. | was the photo officer at HQ, USArmy Japan at the time. Rebel was one
of three of our German Shepherd dogs that we enlisted. The other two, Queen and Rex, wen to
Okinawa and Guam.

C. Keith Haugen, hakumele@aol.com

Sent from Mail for Windows 10
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3 Guard Dogs Die Defending Saigon Air Base

SAIGON (AP)—A German shepherd
dog named Rebel, hurling his 100 pounds
of bone and muscle at the shadowy
figures moving in the grass, was the first
line of defense.

Rebel’s strong jaws snapped across
the throat of one of the Viet Cong in-
filtrators, stifling a scream. His hind
legs kicked at the midriff of another.

But Rebel, a sentry dog, was soon
dead.

“When I let him loose, T had a notion
that he might get shot,” said his handler,
A2C Leroy Marsh, one of the sentries
who patrol the blackness of Saigon’s Tan
Son Nhut AB at night beyond the floodlit
airstrips.

Marsh, 23, added sadly, “But I had to
send Rebel out there. The VC were all
around, I had to throw in everything, the
dog, shots. I had to make time so the
others could organize.”

Two other sentry dogs were killed as
they tried to stem the surge of a suicide
force of Viet Cong across the northwest
corner of the air base Sunday morning.

The dogs were gunned down as the
infiltrators began a headlong rush to
cross the main airport runway and get
past the line of sandbagged bunkers that
make up the main line of defense, then
penetrate the flight line where scores of
jet fighters and transport aivcraft ave
located.

Only one Viet Cong got through, testi-
mony to the defense by 50 American Air
Policemen, who fought the guerrillas to
a standstill, killing 18 of them and
capturing four.

Airman Marsh, patrolling off the
northwest end of the main 10,000-foot
airstrip, was the first to notice the in-
filtrators.

“They were padding along 50 yards
out,” he said,

“Rebel didn’t alert me because the
wind was blowing in the wrong direc-
tion. But she saw them when I did.”

Marsh called urgently into his radio,
unclipped Rebel's leash, and slithered

back to his
bunker.

A grenade blasted the silence, frag-
ments hitting Marsh’s section leader whe
was driving 100 yards away.

“Then it all came in — mortars,
rockets, grenades, machine gun fire,”
Marsh said. “T dropped to my knees and
kept firing.”

Marsh was not hit as the Viet Cong
infiltrators swept past him towards the
main line of defense, the Air Police
bunkers spaced 20 yards apart on the
flight line side of the main airstrip.
Each of the bunkers held one MG66
machine gun and two automatic rifles.
These weapons cut the attacking Viet
Cong to pieces,
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PROFFER _OF GIFT

DATE: - i
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KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:
That Iyneesen 3 fhwccse  sun ¥ , the owner of the property
listed below, do hereby voluntarily give, transfer, convey and assign said
property, free and clear of all encumbrances, to the Secretary of the Air
Force or Secretary of the Army, acting on behalf of the United States of
America, to have and hold the same forever, hereby relinquishing for my-
self, my executors, administrators, heirs and assignees all ownership
rights, title, interest and possession therein to be done absolutely:

One (1) Dog Breed:
Sex:
Age:
Color:
Name:

or Whelped Date

(Rééi's‘%éred/}]ickname)

Remarks: Tone

The herein described gift and transfer of said property does not en~
tail the granting by the donee of special concessions or privileges to me
or my executors, administrators, heirs and assignes.

The herein described gift and transfer of said property is made fox
the benefit of or use in comnection with the established, in operation,
or maintenance of the US Air Force or US Army Sentry Dog Program or other
institution or organizations under the jurisdiction of the Department of
the Air Force or Department of the Army in conformance with 10 U.S.C. 2601,

DONTR: %«f//f?%

% e )
(Signature) =

Military address:

~{Grganization) (7F0) -~ (¥hone)
_Home Address: _pdmg

Witness: M/&M

(Signature)
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